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M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 
 
TO:  Planning Commission   
 
FROM: Tripp Little, Planner III 

Anne Ducey-Ortiz, AICP; Director of Planning, Zoning, & Environmental   
   
DATE: July 23, 2024 for the August 1, 2024 meeting  
 
SUBJECT: Legislative Update - A review of 2024 General Assembly actions   
  impacting Planning & Zoning 
 
 
In this month’s meeting packet, Staff has included a publication from the Virginia Chapter 
of the American Planning Association (APAVA) entitled “Key Bills – Final Report 2024 
General Assembly;” this document recaps the bills from the 2024 General Assembly 
regular session. Staff will provide an overview of those bills, as well as others which may 
impact the work of Planning & Zoning staff and/or the Planning Commission.  
  
The presentation will be similar to what has been provided at previous PC meetings, with 
the focus being on those bills of greatest importance to Gloucester County. Prior to the 
meeting, if you should have questions on any of the bills in the summary document, 
please feel free to contact Tripp Little. 
   

PC Action: Listen to Staff’s update and ask any questions. 


